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May 28, 1976.

. PILE NO. §~1103

REVENUE s
- BEligibility of Property
for Charitable Exemption

My, Frank A. Kirk :
Director, Dept. of lLocal
Government Affairs
303 East Monroe Street

Springfield, Illinoig” i

Dear Mr. Kixks

I have yo

‘qnestionz
used exclusively for charitéhle.pur—_

aritable organization, and being
such organization from 2 non-exempt

In my opinion the answer to your question is no.

Section 19 of the Revenue Act of 1939, as amended

(Ill. Rev. Stat. 1975, ch. 120, par. 500), provides, in paxt:
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"¢ 19, All property described in Sectionﬁ 19.1
through 19.24 to the extent therein limited, is
exempt from taxation, ® * ¢ ¢
Section 19.7 of the Revenue Act of 1939, as amended (Ill.
Rev. Stat. 1978, ch. 120, par. 500.7), provides, in part:

*S 19.7 All property of institutions of pﬁﬁ{ic

charity, all property of beneficent and charitable

organizatione, whether incorporated in this or.

any othexr state of the United States, and all

property of old people‘'s homes, when such‘propgrty

is actually and exclusively used for euch charitable
or beneficent purposes, and not leased or atherwise

uged with a view to pxofit: LA . .

It is generally acknawleﬁged in Illinois that
statutes providing exemptians frcm taxation are to, be strictly
construed, Smal v. Pangle, 80 111. 24 510.) with regard
to the charitable exemption foun& in section 19.7 of the Rev=-
enue Act of 1939, the courts of Illinois have consistently
held that in aider to qualify, the property in questibnamuat
both be awne& and usa& by a charitable instxtuticn.'.ggff man

v. Lehnhausen. 4& xll. 24 323, 326: Covne Blectric. ggggg V.

Paschen, 12 Ill. 24 38?. 3e7.

Thus, it i$ clear that until title awnership of -
pxoperty rests with a chaxitahla inatztution. such property
may not be exempt from taxatian."genly when a contract for

deed is satisfied and the deed has passed from a non-exempt
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owner to a_aharitable institution, may such property be
considered for tax-exempt status.

Therefore, it is my opinidn that proP@rtf baing
purchased by é charitable inatitufion from a non-exempt owner
under a contract for deed, although already used exclum#valy
for charitable purposes, is currently 1naligible for exemption
under section 19.?. |

Very truly yours,

ATTORREY GENERAL




